June 5, 2020

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY —
Manila
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This refers to the memorandum dated 21 May 2020 of DPWH Region XI Assistant
Regional Director ARTURO P. LONGYAPON, for and in the absence of Regional Directar,
endorsing the request of District Engineer RICHARD A. RAGASA, Davao City District
Engineering Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2020 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original _ 1

As Modified

| UACS No. 300106200526000

Praject Description

Project ID: POD4A4GEEIMN

Lecal Program — Food Control and Drainage - Flood
Control Structures | Facilities - Construction | Repair f
Rehatbilitation / Improvement of Varicus Infrastructure
including Local Profects

Cometruction of Revelment along Dawvao River, Bolton
Bridge Downstream, Bucana Section, Left Bank, Davao

ity

Local Program — Fleod Control and Drainage - Food
Control Structures | Facilities - Construction [/ Repair /
Rehabilitation [ Improvement of Varlous Infrastructure |
including Local Projects

Construction of Revetment along Davao River, Bolton
Bridge Downstream, Bucana Section, Left Bank, Davao

City -

Type of Wark/ Allocati Type of Wark/ UnitCost | Estimated Cost

Piysicol Targat | Uit Cost cation | ppycical Target _

CwWl- ConsTuchan OWL- Corstruction

of Revetmenty | B 301.53846T/ # 19.500M ofRevetment; | P 360.81132T/ | P 19.600M
£5.00 Im im 53.00 I " m
— a0 : B A00.0T EAD : R A00.0T
Total: | P 20.0M Total: | 20.0M

Justification:

approved plans instead of the anticipated 4.5 mete
«  Seope of waorks also indude congiderable

{widening of river opening), removal

phiysical target from §5 Tinzar meters to 53 linear meters due to the T_'-::-Ib-ning:
DEﬂfast#E deslgn requires a height af 4.9 meters for revetment {steel sheet piles and rubtbte concrete) based on the
rs: and
ries {embankment with riprap) for toe protection and g,nll
il [ £ a substantial volume of 5ol has alrepdy receded dee to E!'l:lsih:lnr structure excavation |
stability especially tha of structures/obstructions including restoraltion, and significant cost for :

gartmn

parge rental since there |5 no BCCess road.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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